
 This agenda was posted at City Hall located at 1480 Main Street, St. Helena, CA 94574 by 3:30 PM Monday 08/ 11/ 2014. 

 
Tree Committee Members: 

Susann Ortega-Chair 
Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 
Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 
Susan Allen-Alternate 

 
AGENDA 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 
ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 
Regular Meeting – Thursday, August 14, 2014 

3:30 pm – 5:00 pm 
1. ROLL CALL 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. April 10, 2014 
B. April 24, 2014 – Special 
C. May 8, 2014 
D. May 21, 2014 – Special 
 

3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 
the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 
name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 
Act, the Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not 
described on the agenda. 

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 
interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 
items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 
other discussion or action by the Tree Committee.  

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  
A. 1554 & 1550 Voorhees Circle 
B. 1221 Springbrook Court 
C. 201 Pope Street – Wappo Park 

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
A. Committee review of land use subdivision plans for 1837 Pine Street. 
B. Discussion of Caltrans Replacement Tree Plan on Highway 29. 
C. Magnolia Oaks protected tree management follow up for Phase III. 
D. Discussion of proposed revised Tree Ordinance.  

 
7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   

A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 
    
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on September 11, 2014.       
 
        Kathy Robinson 

        Tree Committee Secretary 

KathyR
Typewritten Text
AGENDA



 
Tree Committee Members: 

Susann Ortega-Chair 
Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 
Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 
Susan Allen-Alternate 

 
MINUTES 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 
ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 
Regular Meeting - Thursday, April 10, 2014 

3:30 pm 
1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Susann Ortega, Edie Kausch, Kacey Stotesbery, Kellie Carlin, Carol Troy and Susan Allen. 
Absent: None. 
Staff: City Arborist Jim Haller, and Senior Management Analyst Kathy Robinson 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. March 13, 2013;  
 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Kausch seconded by Committee Member 
Carlin, and unanimously carried.  

 
3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 

the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 
name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 
Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not described on the 
agenda. 

 Committee Action: No public comment received.  
 

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 
interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 
items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 
other discussion or action by the Tree Committee. 

 Committee Action: Committee received report from City Arborist. 
 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  

A. 1888 Madrona. 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Member Stotesbery to approve root trees and 
stake existing fruitless olives, deny plant fruitless olive, and strike plant flowering 
groundcovers as Tree Committee has no jurisdiction, seconded by Committee Member 
Kausch, and unanimously carried. 
  

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
A. Remove discuss Heritage tree on Palmer drive. 

 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred.  
 

KathyR
Typewritten Text
ITEM 2. A. 

KathyR
Typewritten Text

KathyR
Typewritten Text

KathyR
Typewritten Text

KathyR
Typewritten Text

KathyR
Typewritten Text

KathyR
Typewritten Text

KathyR
Typewritten Text



 
B. Discussion General Plan tree related issues.  

 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred.  
 

C. Tree ordinance revisions continued. 

Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 
D. Tree Report to city Council. 

Committee Action: Discussion occurred.  
 
   

7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   
A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 

 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

   
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on May 8, 2014 at 3:30 P.M. in the main conference room of City Hall located at 1480 Main 
Street, St. Helena, CA.        
 
        Kathy Robinson 

        Tree Committee Secretary 
 



 
Tree Committee Members: 

Susann Ortega-Chair 
Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 
Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 
Susan Allen-Alternate 

 
MINUTES 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 
ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 
Special Meeting - Thursday, April 24 2014 

2:30 – 5:00 pm 
1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Susann Ortega, Edie Kausch, Kacey Stotesbery, Kellie Carlin. 
Absent: Carol Troy, Susan Allen. 
Staff: City Arborist Jim Haller. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. None.  
 

3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 
the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 
name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 
Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not described on the 
agenda. 

 Committee Action: None.  
  

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 
interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 
items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 
other discussion or action by the Tree Committee. 

 Committee Action: Staff comment received from Arborist Jim Haller. 
 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  

A. None.  

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
A. Discuss tree ordinance. 

 
 Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

   
7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   

A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 
 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

   
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on May 8, 2014 at 3:30 P.M. in the main conference room of City Hall located at 1480 Main 
Street, St. Helena, CA.        

KathyR
Typewritten Text

KathyR
Typewritten Text
ITEM 2. B.



 
 
        Kathy Robinson 

        Tree Committee Secretary 
 



 
Tree Committee Members: 

Susann Ortega-Chair 
Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 
Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 
Susan Allen-Alternate 

 
MINUTES 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 
ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 
Regular Meeting - Thursday, May 8, 2014 

3:30 pm 
1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Susann Ortega, Edie Kausch, Kacey Stotesbery, Kellie Carlin, Carol Troy. 
Absent: Susan Allen. 
Staff: City Arborist Jim Haller. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. April 7, 2014 – Special Meeting; 
Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Member Kausch to approve seconded by 
Committee Member Stotesbery, and unanimously carried. 
 

B. April 10, 2014, Regular Meeting; 
 
Committee Action: No action. Committee Member Stotesbery to edit and bring back for 
committee approval.  

 
3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 

the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 
name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 
Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not described on the 
agenda. 

 Committee Action: None.  
  

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 
interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 
items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 
other discussion or action by the Tree Committee. 

 Committee Action: Committee comment received from Chair Ortega. 
 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  

A. 1351 Main Street 

Committee Action: upon motion of Committee Member Stotesbery to approve removal and 
replacement seconded by Committee Member Kausch, and carried 4 to 1. 

B. 1141 Paulson Court 

KathyR
Typewritten Text

KathyR
Typewritten Text
ITEM 2. C.

KathyR
Typewritten Text



 
Committee Action: upon motion of Committee Member Troy denied removal until a tree 
replacement plan is provided at the next scheduled meeting. 

C. 1329 Allyn Ave.  

Committee Action: upon motion of Committee Member Kausch to approve to removal and 
replacement seconded by Committee Member Stotesbery, and carried 4 to 1. 

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
A. Ordinance revision continued. 

 
 Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

 
B. Tree Report to City Council. 

 
Committee Action: no discussion. 
 

C. Review proposed St. Helena/general plan revisions regarding urban forest. 
 
Committee Action: no discussion. 
 

D. James Healy: 1888 Madrona permit appeal (request by Chair Ortega). 
 
 Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

   
7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   

A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 
 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

   
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on June 12, 2014 at 3:30 P.M. in the main conference room of City Hall located at 1480 Main 
Street, St. Helena, CA.        
 
        Kathy Robinson 

        Tree Committee Secretary 
 



 
Tree Committee Members: 

Susann Ortega-Chair 
Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 
Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 
Susan Allen-Alternate 

 
MINUTES 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 
ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 
Regular Meeting - Thursday, May 21, 2014 

3:30 pm 
1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Susann Ortega, Edie Kausch, Kacey Stotesbery, Kellie Carlin.  
Absent: Carol Troy, Susan Allen. 
Staff: Interim City Clerk Cindy Black, City Arborist Jim Haller. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. None.  
 

3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 
the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 
name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 
Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not described on the 
agenda. 

 Committee Action: None.  
  

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 
interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 
items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 
other discussion or action by the Tree Committee. 

 Committee Action: Staff comment received from City Arborist and Interim City Clerk. 
 Committee Member comment received from Kausch. 
 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  

A. None.  

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
A. Discuss 1888 Madrona tree appeal and draft Tree Committee comment and 

recommendation. 
 

 Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 
 

B. Discuss educating citizens regarding purpose of Tree Committee. 
 
Committee Action: no discussion. 
 

C. Discuss draft Tree Ordinance. 

KathyR
Typewritten Text
ITEM 2. D.



 
 
Committee Action: no discussion. 
 

7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   
A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 

 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

   
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on June 12, 2014 at 3:30 P.M. in the main conference room of City Hall located at 1480 Main 
Street, St. Helena, CA.        
 
        Kathy Robinson 

        Tree Committee Secretary 
 



KathyR
Typewritten Text
ITEM 5. A.

KathyR
Typewritten Text

KathyR
Typewritten Text

KathyR
Typewritten Text

KathyR
Typewritten Text















KathyR
Typewritten Text

KathyR
Typewritten Text
ITEM 5. B.

















 
 
 - 1 - 
 

MEMORANDUM 
P U B L I C  W O R K S  

DATE: August 19, 2014 
  

TO: Tree Committee 
  

FROM:  Debbi Hight 
  

RE: Wappo Park Solar Array Installation 
  

CC: File 
 
 
The City of St. Helena Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Action Plan Analysis (April 22, 
2009) identifies several options for photovoltaic systems at City facilities to reduce greenhouse 
gas emissions from government operations, including sites at the wastewater treatment plant, 
water treatment plant, and the Stonebridge wells. 
 
In February 2013, the City Council approved a Memorandum of Understanding with the Solar 
Energy & Economic Development program (SEED) for Cooperative Purchasing of Renewable 
Energy. The SEED program’s objective is to facilitate cooperative purchasing of solar energy by 
local governments, schools and public agencies in Napa, Sonoma and Marin counties. The 
program provides technical advice on site selection, system design, financing options, and 
contract negotiation at no upfront cost to the participating agencies. With this action, the City 
staff began work on the implementation of the program, which included further site evaluations, 
preliminary photovoltaic systems siting and design evaluation. 
 
Portion of the project is to install two solar array structures at Wappo Park. The proposed solar 
arrays would be elevated structures to provide shade cover for the dog park and adjacent the 
picnic area. The northern structure, covering the picnic area, is 90 feet by 45 feet. The southern 
structure, covering the dog park, is 102 feet by 39 feet. The clear height on the low side of both 
structures is 8 feet. 
 
The southern structure will require the relocation of 5 Valley Oaks and 2 Bigleaf maples, all of 
which were planted at the time the picnic area was installed 3 years ago. The Valley Oaks are 
numbers 6,7,8,9, and 10 on the application. The Bigleaf maples are identified on the application 
as trees 4 and 5. These trees will be relocated to the northern section of the park. 
 
The northern structure will require the relocation of 3 Valley Oaks which were planted at the 
time the dog park was constructed in 2011. These trees will be relocated to the northern section 
of the park. 

KathyR
Typewritten Text
ITEM 5. C.



MEMORANDUM 
O F F I C E  O F  T H E  D I R E C T O R  O F  P U B L I C  W O R K S  
August 14, 2014 
 
 
The City arborist has confirmed that all trees cab be transplanted. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Tree Committee approve the relocation of the 
existing trees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















 

 

 

 

 

August 5, 2014 

Tree Committee Response Letter 
NEW HOMES FOR 

Project: 1837 Pine St, LLC 

Managing Partner: Marc Kaye 

Project address: 

1837 Pine St, St. Helena, Ca 

AP 009-034-003 

 

Items in blue are the tree committee’s items; answers following in black are the responses: 

  

A.    The planning director shall refer all subdivision and parcel map applications to the tree 

committee for review and recommendation. All subdivision and parcel map applications shall 

include a map identifying all trees over six inches in diameter, measured four feet and six inches 

above the soil line or natural grade, upon the property proposed for division. All such trees shall 

be shown by size and species. 

 

Trees to remain are (3) redwoods and (1) fig at the rear of the lot, and (1) olive at the street 

frontage. No other trees 6”” or greater are present on the site. The trees to remain have been 

noted on all site plans. 

  

B.    The planning director shall refer all other discretionary planning project applications to the 

tree committee for review and recommendation if such applications pertain to property that 

has been identified as having a heritage tree or candidate heritage tree. Discretionary projects 

shall include, but not be limited to, design review, use permits, variances, and sign permits. Such 

applications shall include a site plan identifying the location of the heritage tree or candidate 

heritage tree. 

  

There are no heritage trees on the site. 

 

C.    The tree committee may request the public works designated staff member to review 

planning project referrals as needed. 

 

OK  

KathyR
Typewritten Text
ITEM 6. A. 



 

 

 

 

 

D.    Within ten (10) days of the receipt of the planning project referral, the tree committee shall 

notify the planning director if further review of the project is warranted or if additional 

information is needed for adequate review of the project. Such information may include, but is 

not limited to, the submittal of an arborist’s report noting the health of the tree, or the on-site 

identification of trees that are proposed for removal. 

 

OK; no trees greater than 6’’ are to be removed. 

  

E.    Within thirty (30) days of the receipt of the planning project referral or of the complete 

information requested for review of the referral, whichever is later, the tree committee shall 

forward recommendations to the planning director for consideration by the planning 

commission in its review of the project. Recommendations may include a requirement to 

prohibit the removal of trees, to redesign a project to lessen the impact upon trees, to plant 

additional trees to mitigate for tree removal, or to maintain the tree in accordance with 

conditions imposed. 

  

OK 

 

F.    When applicable, the tree committee shall determine the type of tree that shall be planted 

in planting strips along the street frontage. Property owners shall be responsible for the planting 

and maintenance of the trees in the planting strips. 

  

DNA – there is no plant strip along property frontage 

 

G.    The director shall be notified of any applications for curb, gutter, sidewalk, street light or 

driveway installations or other proposed improvements which might require the removal of 

protected trees, cause injury to any protected tree or interfere with the fulfillment of protected 

tree plantings. (Ord. 01-6 § 3 (part): prior code § 17.17) 

 

DNA 

  

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

It was brought to my attention that the current civil, site and landscape plans do not match, there are 

utilities running where there is landscaping and large redwood trees, and there's no clear indication of 

which trees are to be saved and which are to be removed on the civil plans. It was suggested that you 

get your landscape and civil engineering plans coordinated and then reviewed by an arborist prior to 

going to tree committee. The City arborist will need to have his review completed no later than August 

6th for his report to be included for the August 14th meeting. Please feel free to email me if you have 

further questions.  

 

The civil and landscape drawings have been reviewed and do match. Some utilities are planned 

to run down landscape areas. Utilities that are near existing trees will be redirected around the 

trees as required. Trees to be preserved are now noted in all site plans. 

 

Please contact us if any further information is needed. 

 

Regards,  

Rick Kadello 

Marc Kaye ( Managing Partner ) 

 

 











bjackson
Text Box

bjackson
Callout
Bio Retention Area

bjackson
Polygon

bjackson
Polygon

bjackson
Callout
Sub-Surface Infiltrator Trench, Similar to Details 1 & 2, this sheet

bjackson
Callout
Sub-Surface Infiltrator Trench, Similar to Details 1 & 2, this sheet

bjackson
Polygon

bjackson
Oval

bjackson
Callout
Storm Drain Sump

bjackson
Callout
Storm Drain Sump

bjackson
Oval

bjackson
Callout
Sewer Sump

bjackson
Oval




	08-14-14 TC Regular Meeting Agenda
	2.A. 04-10-14 TC Minutes-draft
	2.B. 04-24-14 TC Minutes-draft
	2.C. 05-08-14 TC Minutes-draft
	2.D. 05-21-14 TC Minutes-draft
	5.A. 1554 1550 Voorhees Crabb PW 1407-010
	5.B. 1221 Springbrook Ct PW1406-005
	5.C. 201 Pope PW1407-017
	tree committee memoradum final reviewed
	Memorandum

	5.C. 201 Pope PW1407-017

	6.A. 1837 Pine Street Land Use Subdivision Plans
	6.A. 1837 Pine Street Land Use Subdivision Plans
	6.A. 1403 Tree Committee Response
	6.A. 1403-14.8.5 Pine St Site Plans
	NEW1403s1.dwg
	Model

	NEW1403s2.dwg
	Model

	NEW1404s1.dwg
	Model


	6.A. C2.1 Grading Plan
	6.A. Manoukian_Pine St_001

	1401Kaye-TMAP8-7-14 (2).pdf




